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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)
|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Cate | Mulified | EvtSubmiteed | Ad) Asgned | AljApt | Adj Stbmimed | s Auth'en | Status
31 Aug 2018 03500 2018 Now aas

|[Created by insurer]
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Palicy Mo, (Clsimant):

=
Performance Motors Limited (Alaxandra) 103 Akexandra Baod, Sime Darby Perfarmancs Centre, 159941
| [Alesandra - Tal| $3190172/83120174

| China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid. (HQ) - Tel: 6359 6111 ... [Mandied by Chong Boon Sen) |

LKK Auto Consultants Pte L1d (HQ) - Tel: 52563561 . [Final Rpt due 12/05/2018) |
|M]M.Mm‘ﬁ: EST $14,677 54, CASE WITH SIE.
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Shiau Chan SLKKhutu}

From: PBSP <pmi-pbsp@simedatby.comsg>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 5:41 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES (ARRANGEMENT FOR SURVEY)

Dear Shiau Chan

In reply to your email below

1. SKF23155 (CHINA-TP) DOA: 30/08/2018 - Owner reverted to OD with recovery claim

2. EYAQ50M (FIRST-TP) DOA: 04/08/2018 - Still stated as the third-party claim in
Merimen, liability clear and CSA Kevin has left the company. We are still checking if customer will
be coming back to PML for repair

3. SLAJM63E (CHINATP)  DOA:29/10/2018 - Owner revertedto OD
4. SME768M (CHINA-TP) DOA: 15/1 - Pending liability from China.
Leong
Thank you.
Regards,
Caroline

(/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 158041
DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: PBSP

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 12:35 PM

To: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: Fw: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES (ARRANGEMENT FOR SURVEY)

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuUta) <siewsc@lkkauto,com>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 8:56 AM

To: PBSP <pmi-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES ([ARRANGEMENT FOR SURVEY)

Dear Caroline,

Any updates?

Hest Regards,
Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid



Nivitha !Llﬂ( Autu!

From: Admin-D (LkKAute) <admin-d@ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 5:25 PM

To: '‘Chong Boon Sen’; assignments

Cc: SUR; 'Claims Dept of CTI'

Subject: SKF 23155 TP OWNER REVERTED TC OD CLAIM

Cear Sir/Mdm,
Please be informed that according to the repairer, TP owner already reverted to OD claim.

Wwe will close this file at our end without billing.

Best Hegards

G.NIVITHA
ILKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | enmil: gssignments@kamuto.com | o 6256-4315
Btk 54, Pavi Ubi Tndustrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, 202-25 | S(408933)

— 4 This emall has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




View Sent Message

This mail is assodiated with -

*SKF23155 (SNM18D04251C02)
[¥YP1002H]
™
LEGNG SAY BOGN
Aug 30 2018 12:00AM

Parformance Motors Limitad

Fesand | _View Recipiunts | _print Message | Delets Message | Forward |
From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), senl on 13/09/2019 17118 PM,
Ta

boonsen.chong@isg.entalping .com
Subject SKF23155

|bear Sir/Mdm,
Plitase be-informed that according te the repaicer, TP aowner alreéady foverted to 00 claim.
\_Fun Wil chose this fle at pur end withowt Biiling.

Best Regards

G NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pe Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assignmentafikauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bl 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avanue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)
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